



Can Yilmaz

UX/UI Designer

Contact

+90 (543) 776 85 35

sefacanyilmaz@gmail.com

canyilmaz.co

İstanbul, Turkey

Social profiles

Dribbble - [cnylmz](#)

Linkedin - [canyilmaz](#)

Instagram - [canyilmaz.co](#)

Education

- 2020-2023
Social Media Management
Anadolu University
- 2018-2020
Computer Programming
Akdeniz University

Interests and hobbies

Swimming, camping, billiards,
learning something new.

Languages

Turkish - Native

English - B1

About Me

We are all unique, what sets me apart is that I can use my knowledge and expertise in various subjects in my own work.

On the journey to success, I aim to constantly improve myself and my professional experiences by working towards my goals. In this regard, I generate ideas not just to do a job, but to create more than that.

Skills

- **UI Design**
I have a strong experience in user interface design and can design for various platforms.
- **UX Research**
I can conduct user experience research and am experienced in methods to understand user needs.
- **UX Writing**
I can write user-centered content and am careful in language use.
- **3D Modeling**
I can create 3D models for digital environments.

Work Experience

- 2020 - 2023
Kumsal Ajans
UX Designer | Project Manager
- 2019 - 2022
Freelance
UI Designer
- 2019 - 2019
Media and Broadcasting Department Member
Akdeniz University Entrepreneurship and Career Society
- 2019 - 2019
3D Animator
animonik.com

References will be provided upon request.

Certifications

- 2020
Google
Fundamentals of Digital Marketing
- 2020
Freelance
Facebook and Instagram Advertising